The American Radio Relay League
HYBRID RADIOGRAM - 213

Via Amateur Radio

Precedence HX Station of Origin Check [ Place of Origin Time Filed | Date/Time
HXI “l
To: This Radio Message was received at:
Amateur Station: | | Date:l
| Name:
Telephone Number:| Street Address:
Email:l City, State, Zip:
BT Running Word Count
FORM TYPE: (e.g.ICS-213, ARC-213) | | Reply Reference: (Written as yyyymmddtttt)Local | "_l
1 Incident Name: (Optional) | ]
2 To: (Name and position) | L]
3 From: (Name and Position) | [
4 Subject:| | 5 Date: | 6 Time: | | (Local) [ |
Message:
(10)
(20)
(30)
(40)
50)
(60)
| | | | | | | | 7o)

Count of Field 7 | |

. L i Count of|
8  Approved By Name: | | Signature: | | Posmon/TltIe:! !Field 8

BT Word Count Fields 1 thru 8: |:|

Note: word count is determined only between the BT's and includes the Field Numbers but NOT the
items in /talics. Fields 9 and 10 are on the Page 2 Reply Document.

From: | | Date:
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HYBRID RADIOGRAM Page 2

Via Amateur Radio

umber [ _Precedence HX Station of Origin Check [ Place of Origin Time Filed Date/Time
HXT
To: This Radio Message was received at:
Amateur Station:| [ Date| |
Name:l |
Telephone Number: Street Address:| |
Email:l | City, State, Zip: |
BT
Original Message Reference
FORM TYPE: (e.g. ICS-213, ARC-213) No. (Written as yyyymmddtttt) Local
4 Subject:
Running word count of Form Type, Message Reference, and subject: | |
Message:
9
(10)
(20)
(30)
(40)
(50)
(60)
|(70)
Count For Field 9 | |
10 Approved by Name Signature Position/Title Date/Time‘z‘
BT Word Count of Form Type, Reference Number, and Fields 4 and 10 (this pageonly) _|

Note: Word count is determined only between the BT's and includes the field numbers, but NOT the
items in /talics. Fields 1,2,3,5,6,and 7 are on Page 1 of the Hybrid Radiogram.

From: | | Date:|
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HYBRID RADIOGRAM CONTINUATION PAGE

Via Amateur Radio

FORM TYPE: (e.g. ICS-213, ARC-213) |:| Reply Reference:l | WRITTEN AS yyyymmddtttt (Local)

NOTE: FIELDS 1THRU 6 ARE NOT USED ON THIS CONTINUATION PAGE.
This Continuation Page is for: Field 7 Field 9

Continuation Message:

(80)

(90)

(foo)

(f10)

(20)

(-30)

(}40)

(59

Partial Word Count is added to Field 7 or Field 9: E
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